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101 Best Websites of 2010

Access to Archives
<www.a2a.org.uk>

Access Genealogy
<www.accessgenealogy.com>

AfriGeneas
<www.afrigeneas.com>

AfriQuest
<afriquest.com>

Afro-Louisiana History and Genealogy
<www.ibiblio.org/laslave>

American Battle Monuments Commission
<www.abmc.gov>

The Ancestry Insider
<ancestryinsider.blogspot.com>

Archives of Manitoba
<www.gov.mb.ca/chc/archives>

Arizona Genealogy Birth and Death
Certificates
<genealogy.az.gov>

Automated Genealogy
<automatedgenealogy.com>

Avotaynu
<www.avotaynu.com>

Bureau of Land Management General Land
Office Records
<www.glorecords.blm.gov>

BYU Family History Archives
<www.lib.byu.edu/fhc>

The Canadian County Atlas Digital Project
<digital.library.mcgill.ca/countyatlas>

Canadian Genealogy Centre
<www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/genealogy/
index-e.html>

Castle Garden
<www.castlegarden.org>

Cincinnati Virtual Library
<virtuallibrary.cincinnatilibrary.org>

Civil War Soldiers & Sailors System
<www.itd.nps.gov/cwss>

Colorado Historic Newspaper Collection
<www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org>

Colorado Plateau Digital Archives
<www.nau.edu/~cline/speccoll>

Cook County Clerk of the Circuit Court
<www.cookcountyclerkofcourt.org/nr>

Cook County Genealogy Online
<www.cookcountygenealogy.com>

County Tyrone

<freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.

com/~cotyroneireland>

Cyndi's List
<cyndislist.com>

Danish Demographic Database
<ddd.dda.dk/ddd_en.htm>

Daughters of the American Revolution
<dar.org>

Denver Public Library Western History and
Genealogy

<history.denverlibrary.org>

Digital Library on American Slavery
<library.uncg.edu/slavery>

Digital Library of Georgia
<dlg.galileo.usg.edu>

Digitalarkivet
<digitalarkivet.uib.no>

Diigo
<www.diigo.com>

DistantCousin.com
<www.distantcousin.com>

Documenting the American South
<docsouth.unc.edu>

Early American Roads and Trails

<freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.

com/~gentutor/trails.html>

eHistory
<ehistory.osu.edu>

Ellis Island
<www.ellisisland.org>

Evernote
<www.evernote.com>

Facebook
<www.facebook.com>

FamilySearch
<www.familysearch.org>

Federation of Eastern European Family
History Societies
<feefhs.org>

Feeding America: The Historic American
Cookbook Project
<digital.lib.msu.edu/projects/cookbooks>

Find a Grave
<www.findagrave.com>

Flickr
<www.flickr.com>

FreeBMD
<freebmd.rootsweb.com>

The Genealogical Society of Finland
<www.genealogia.fi>

GenForum
<www.genforum.com>

Geni
<www.geni.com>

Genlias
<www.genlias.nl/en>

GENUKI
<www.genuki.org.uk>

Getty Thesaurus of Geographic Names
Online
<www.getty.edu/research/conducting_
research/vocabularies/tgn>



Google Book Search
<books.google.com>

Google News Archive Search
<news.google.com/archivesearch>

Historical Directories

<www.historicaldirectories.org/hd/index.

asp>

Images Canada
<imagescanada.ca/index-e.htm|>

Immigrant Ships Transcribers Guild
<www.immigrantships.net>

Interment.net
<www.interment.net>

Internet Archive
<www.archive.org>

lowaGenWeb
<iagenweb.org>

Ireland’s History in Maps
<rootsweb. ancestry.com/~irlkik/ihm/
iremaps.htm>

JewishGen
<www.jewishgen.org>

Library of Congress
<loc.gov>

LowCountry Africana
<lowcountryafricana.net>

Making of America
<www.hti.umich.edu/m/moagrp>,
<digital.library.cornell.edu/m/moa>

Massachusetts Archives
<www.sec.state.ma.us/arc>

Minnesota Historical Society
<www.mnhs.org/genealogy>

Missouri Digital Heritage
<www.sos.mo.gov/mdh>

Mountain Men and the Fur Trade
<www.mtmen.org>

National Archives of Ireland
<www.census.nationalarchives.ie>

National Archives and Records
Administration
<archives.gov>

Nationwide Gravesite Locator
<gravelocator.cem.va.gov>

Nevada Census Database
<nvshpo.org>

New York Public Library
<www.nypl.org/ebooks>

Newspaper Abstracts
<www.newspaperabstracts.com>

Nova Scotia Historical Vital Statistics
<www.novascotiagenealogy.com>

OK/IT GenWeb
<www.okgenweb.org/~itgenweb>

One-Step Web Pages
<stevemorse.org>

Ordnance Survey: Get-a-map
<www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/oswebsite/
getamap>

Our Roots
<www.ourroots.ca>

Perry-Castaiieda Map Collection
<www.lib.utexas.edu/maps>

PolishRoots
<www.polishroots.org>

Random Acts of Genealogical Kindness
<www.raogk.org>

RootsWeb
<rootsweb.com>

Scots Origins
<scotsorigins.com>

Seeking Michigan
<seekingmichigan.org>

SFGenealogy
<www.sfgenealogy.com>

Shared Tree
<www.sharedtree.com>

Sorenson Molecular Genealogy Foundation
<www.smgf.org>

Swedish Roots
<www.genealogi.se/roots>

That's My Family
<www.thatsmyfamily.info>

TheShipsList
<www.theshipslist.com>

Tribal Pages
<www.tribalpages.com>

University of Washington Libraries Digital
Collections
<content.lib.washington.edu>

US Geological Survey
<www.usgs.gov/pubprod>

USF Africana Heritage Project
<www.africanaheritage.com>

USGenWeb
<usgenweb.org>

Washington State Digital Archives
<www.digitalarchives.wa.gov>

We Relate
<www.werelate.org>

Western States Historical Marriage Records
Index

<abish.byui.edu/specialcollections/
westernstates/search.cfm>

Wisconsin Historical Society
<www.wisconsinhistory.org/genealogy>

WorldCat
<worldcat.org>

WorldGenWeb Project
<www.worldgenweb.org>

Look for our annual
101 BEST WEBSITES
guide in the September issue.
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